planning consultants

ATTACHMENT 4



David Kettle

Subject: FW: Bayswood - Stage 3 electricity Asset Relocation Integral agreement (104016-36)
Attachments: Bayswood Estate - preliminary advice request for Stage 3 electricity Asset Relocation;
FPJ4015.pdf

From: Peter Freckelton [mailto:Peter.Freckelton@integral.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 5:51 PM

To: Nathan Murray

Subject: ENL1207 - Jervis Bay Road, Vincentia

Nathan

Further to your email dated 24/11/2009 (refer attached) regarding the proposed relocation of Integral Energy assets
in Jervis Bay Road, Vincentia, this enquiry has been registered under reference number ENL11207, please quote this

number for future correspondence.

Based on the information provided in the email dated 24/11/2009 and as shown on the attached drawing Draft Option
1, Integral Energy agrees in principle with the proposal relocation of Integral Energy assets in Jervis Bay Road being
33kV feeders 7521 & 7519 and 11kV feeders HKB2 & HKEZ2.

The customer will be responsible for the installation and funding of the "Connection Assets" in accordance with
Integral Energy's Network Connection Contestable Works General Terms and Conditions and the AER (Australian
Energy Regulator) determination for capital contributions. These assets would include all works to relocate Integral
Energy's assets.

The detail for the works is required to be defined in a Project Definition which would be issued subject to a firm
application and a written commitment from the customer that the project would proceed. Once a firm application and a
written commitment from the customer is received by Integral Energy, the customer should allow at least 3 months for
the Project Definition to be issued. The customer will be required to fund the cost of the Project Definition.

A Level 3 Accredited Service Provider (refer Department of Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au) will need to
be engaged by the customer to carry out the electrical network design of the connection assets. A Level 1 Accredited
Service Provider (refer Department of Fair Trading at www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au) will need to be engaged by the
customer to carry out the electrical network construction of the connection assets.

In addition to Department of Fair Trading accreditation, the Level 3 and Level 1 Accredited Service Providers will also
need to be pre-qualified by Integral Energy to undertake the design and construction of transmission
assets respectively.

Please submit an application (refer attached) to Integral Energy prior to making any financial commitments or
undertaking any works on site.

The advice provided above is in response to an enquiry only and does not constitute a formal method of supply but an
indication of the works required to make the connection.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or to discuss this matter further.

Regards

Peter Freckelton

Contestable Projects Manager Central & Southern Region
Network Connections

Ph - 0403 343 228

Ph - (02) 4252 2970

Ph -8 2970

Fax - (02) 4252 2892

Email - peter.freckelton@integral.com.au
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Please consider our environment before printing this email.

NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Integral Energy Australia or a third party.

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Integral Energy on 131081
immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication you should not copy, disclose or distribufe this commaunication without the
authority of integrai Energy,

Any views expressed in this Communication are those of the individual sender, excepl where the sender specifically states them to be the views of
Integral Energy.

Except as required at law, Integral Energy does not represent, warrant andfor guarantes that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or inference.
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